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¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-V 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/UCI1B000640/R1gd3
sernavenr rongasnaaroreorsos ot oo [N
Code : UQI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLP 94158 Veh. Inspected SLJ 64520
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JENNY LEW Assign Date 11/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5i General Information
Accident Date  09/01/2018 |Inspection Date

Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
209 PANDAN GARDENS SINGAPORE 609338

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2018 9:25 AM

To: Andre Chow En De; LEE KATIE; Suann; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua; Coco Lu Ting; Yusof Bin Hashim; Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay
Boon Chai Jeffrey

Subject: RE: TP UOI Claim SLI6452U Against SLP94158 DOA 09.01.2018

Attachments: SLI64521 GIA REPORT AND ESTIMATE.zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Andre,

We will appoint LKK as per requested.

Dear Shiau Chan,
Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Cycle & Carriage.

Thank You.

Warmest Regards

lenny Lew

Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079509 Main . (65) 6222 7733 | DID . (65) 6450 9329 | Fax. (65)
6327 3869 | Email. jennylew@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not
misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity
of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the
contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB
Group.

From: Andre Chow En De [mailto:andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 5:17 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Yusof Bin Hashim <yusof.hashim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Tay Boon Chai leffrey <jeffreytay@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP UOI Claim SUBA452U Against SLP9415B DOA 09.01.2018

Hi lenny,
| will like to counter propose LKK Auto Consultants.

Best Regards,



Andre Chow
Asst Manager - Aftersales Operations

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T +65 6568 4501 * F: 465 6565 1240 * H: +65 9144 9137 * www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

————— Original Message-----

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew@uoi.cam.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 8:13 AM

To: Andre Chow En De; LEE KATIE

Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua; Coco Lu Ting; Yusof Bin Hashim; Edwin Abcede Caina; Tay Boon Chai Jeffrey
Subject: RE: TP UQI Claim 5LJ6452U Against SLP94158 DOA 09.01.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Andre,
We refer to your email dated 10.1.2018.

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a list of our
Surveyors, for your attention,

In this case, we propose to appoint M/s RT Appraisal Pte Ltd.

Please revert to the undersigned within two (2) working days whether you have any objections to the appointment
of any of our Surveyors, failing which we shall proceed to carry out the survey of your client's vehicle by our
appointed Surveyors.

We reserve all our rights in this matter.
Thank You.

Warmest Regards

lenny Lew

Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909 Main . (65) 6222 7733 | DID . (65) 6490 9329 | Fax . (65)
6327 3869 | Email . jennylew@uoi.com.sg

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
contents, Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB
Group.

From: Andre Chow En De [mailto:andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 10 January, 2018 6:45 PM



To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Yusof Bin Hashim <yusof hashim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Tay Boon Chai Jeffrey <jeffreytay@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Subject: TP UQI Claim 5L6452U Against SLP54158 DOA 09.01.2018

Dear Johnson,

My client driving 5L6452U would like to claim against SLP94158 who is insured by you.
Attached is the GIA report and estimate for your perusal.
Kindly revert with the liability at the soonest possible.

Best Regards,

Andre Chow
Asst Manager - Aftersales Operations

Cycle & Carriage Singapore . 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 . F: +65 6565 1240 . H: +65 9144 9137 ., www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment tao it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations,

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
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
and/or any of its related corporations.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 1:10 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP UOI Claim 5LU6452U Against SLP94158 DOA 09.01.2018
M11D02871801

Regards,

Katie Lee

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited
3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909 Main . (65) 6222 7733 | DID . (65) 64909318 | Fax. (65)
6327 3869 | Email . katielee@uoi.com.sg

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

----- Original Message-----

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 1 June, 2018 10:19 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; assignments
=assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP UOI Claim SU6452U Against SLP94158 DOA 09.01.2018

Dear Jenny,
Kindly provide us the claim number of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

—---Original Message-----

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2018 9:38 AM

To: 'Andre Chow En De' <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; 'LEE KATIE'
<katielee@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Don Bong Kiong Hua' <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 'Coco Lu Ting' <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
"yusof Bin Hashim' <yusof.hashim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 'Edwin Abcede Caina'
<edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: TP UOI Claim SLJ6452U Against SLP9415B DOA(09.01.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAUto)

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 10:13 AM

To: ‘Cheng Jo Jo'; Rasul (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuta); Admin A
Cc: Loi Ai Ting; Lauro Araos Songcuan Jr; Andre Chow En De; Yusof Bin Hashim
Subject: RE: FINALISE - SLg452U (CIT) - UOI

Dear lo Jo,

Confirm final fig $7,274.00 before GST and 6 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to UOI insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: fzgb-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Cheng Jo Jo [ma'|Itu:jnju.cheng@cvclecarriage.cum.sg]

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 1:42 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com=; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com=>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
<admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lauro Araos Songcuan Jr <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg=;
Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg=; Yusof Bin Hashim <yusof.hashim@cyclecarriage.com.sg=
Subject: FINALISE - SU6452U (CIT) - UOI

Hi Rasul,

Attached here with the file and photo for your kind perusal.
Kindly confirm finalised amount at $ 7,783.18 after G5T.

Best Regards,

Jodo Cheng
Customer Service

@@ ‘ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE |

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 200 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T +65 6568 4554 « F: +65 6565 1240 - www. cyclecarriage.com.sq

5 A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you

" have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any

1
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SUBMITTED BY: Meabed Tan Shieh Yien

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMFORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase rapor comectly the details of the accident to speed up the clalms process

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyhe

ier andior the Authorised Driver

4. Th

¢ lssui and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy Rability on the part of the insurance companias

5. Any talse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, Thig rep

:_";-||I:|._|

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hareby cong

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exacl Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ant to the arciiving of 1his reporl af thé centre and

H ol | " 1 ablie of i Camaral bae ms b penbe =
ort will be feewarded by thi insurers of the insurers of the GLA Reccrds Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associaion ol
Gl for archiving and thal copies of this report will for & fe

ha made available upon agplication by nlsrasied partias

o copies of the nzpon beng m

10/01/2018 17:07

09/01/2018 22:00

MOUNT VERNON SANCTUARY CARPARKUPP ALJUNIED RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Harme Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Fhone No

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Wodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

It Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
lNvpe Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Oriver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mokile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLJE452U

KWONG TIAN CLJONATHAN
SHTO51R1A
DOCTORJONK@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-814719599
OTHERS-96883056

CITROEN
CITROEN C4 1.2 TURBO AUTO

PRIVATE TRANMSPORT(ATTEMDING A FUNERAL)

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

2100494389

KWONG TIAN CLJONATHAN
SBT051871A

020371987

INDOOR

26/08/2008

8 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91471999

OTHERS-26883056
DOCTORJONK@GMAIL COM

z0e avaltable



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Criver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidem
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

Other Infoarmation

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidem?
Mumber of vehicles invelved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Murnber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

WWas the accident reported to the police?
If ¥es Please state which Police Slalion

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO ATTACHMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Reagistration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passpori Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

1A KWONG AVENUE
348872

NO

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
WET

NC
NO

YES

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SLPS8415B

PRIVATE CAR
CHLOE CHAN SU LIN
583276026
91185384

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

Fage £ of 14



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withtolding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

. The report will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the ledgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowliedge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to callect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persunal Information to all insurer(s} wha have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident (all insurer{s} who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police}, for the purpeses)
of :

[i) proceszsing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) earrying sut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding Lo any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims lincluding the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

Iv] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b)  all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GI& to their third party service providers or
agents|including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Persanal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) theinformation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

[i| toallinsurars and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

| & i

]L o)

Tl _ 9
sl = rJ:Er_ i f 'l.:'l.‘. "_._ I B
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Repuftlng_;entre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name: <

Date & Time: 1/p MRIC/FIN No.:
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DECLARATION

|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Reporting Centre Personnels Signature
Name:
MRIC/FIN Mo.:

Tl
- iy
|} ]

r--l:r'u

Driver's Signature
(If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time: flj

Policyhalder's Signature
Date & Time:
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE

ESTIMATE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE FRANCE PTE. LIMITED

PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
208 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609333 Tel: (65) 6568 4501 Fax: (65) 6565 1240

CITROEN

Company Reg Mo 200609327
GST Reg No. MR-85001141-X

Invoice Name & Address

Owner Name & Vehicia Info

W RAONG “TIAN €T JORATHAN Cust No/Mame /MR KWONG TIAN CT JONATHAN
Reg No/Reg Date SLJ6452U / 20/12/2016
1A KWONG AVE Date In/Mileage f 0
SENNETT ESTATE .
SINGAPORE 348872 Chassis No YETNCHNYTGYS05742
Engine Mo 10XT190246226
Contact Mo Mobile: 91471999 MakeMadeal CIT/C4 1.2 PURETECH 130 5&5 EATE LZ
ColounTrim PYM ROUGE RUBI J 2BF CA&T RAYADOS MIS
y =
AccountNo  Terms  DateTime Printed CSE Opdratdy 110 LONSUTENTE TIETCE TP No
CSMO0073 cash  10/01/2018/ 18:29 QuA 265 | MAEEChMbelore/aher soray ooiaing] 3155
Description of Goods / Servicas « To display damaged parii@iyuring resUnib Price  Dige% Amount
M SUNDRY D AN 0 ConN 240.00
SUPPLY ANTI CORROSIOM FOR AFFECTED PORTIONS * 1 10Ul Pre p g
M SUNDRY nis) i allowed 160.00
SUPPLY BODY SEALANT FOR AFFECTED PORTIONS ry 8} must be resurveyed and
M SUMDRY final approval from insurence Company '}’U m MW
SUNDRIES
A 54900099 Go 700
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICL SYSTEM
A 10028901

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST

USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
E PHTBEO00

EBD.fy

REMOVE AND INSTALL BOTH LH DOOR TREMS, MECHANISM' AND ELECTRONICS

b

E PNT88000 _ :
REMEW BOTH LH DOORS, REPAIR SIDE STCU FANEL, LH™B' (PILLAR i“tl"l[l_ REAL TGN
TO THE SAME
E PNT9BO00O lr)GO 210000
RESPRAY BOTH LH DOORS, LH 'B PILLAR, LH SIDE SILL PANEL
M FRONT DOOR LH 1.00 1104.00 0.00| A7 110800
M SEALING PANEL LH 1.00 112.00 0.00 | A&~/112.00
M DOOR FIXINGS 1.00 203.00 0.00 | A& 203.00
M REAR DOOR LH 1.00 1064.00 0.00| B4-1064.00
M SEALING SHEET LM 1.00 171.00 0.00 | Aes~121.00
M REAR DOOR SEAL LM 1.00 87.00 0.00 aet 7 87.00
M DOOR HINGE LH SUP - AR 1.00 120.00 0.00 [ Ye"T 120.00 }
M DOOR HINGE LH INF 1.00 90,00 0.00 | 5T a0.00 |
M WINDOW OUTSIDE LH 1.00 181.00 0.00 | M’ 181.00°
M WINDOW OUTSIDE LH 1.00 173.00 0.00 | A 173.00
M REAR DOOR SEAL LH 1.00 87.00 0.00 | m~ae/ 87.00
vl (
Tasl~ i 100 1 —)?\ "
P ) N o
Confirm & accepted by CTURSTNE S © Parts 3.342.00
‘}lﬂllfq O1L%S  Labour 6,700.00
e - Standard Menu 0.00
o é iﬁu)o  Specialist Job 0.00
e _ Diagnostics Jab 0.00
Authaorized signatory and mmpany;t_g_m_p ‘.gﬁ ,:: b'f Pq_‘l]:t' ?:::ﬁi?:hzg} lu.:;giguu

Validity of this astimate is 18 days frem date of quote. This 15 2 cosputer geseratod document, ne gignaturs 15 regquired.
Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mantion that the above sstimate s based on car initial imspectfion and does not inclede any additional parts or labeur which may be
required after rapair work has conmenced. Occasiemally worn or damaged parts are discoveved after work hes started and needed for repairs or replacement. Howswer, should this occur,

wo woald advise yeu, Please he informed that o deposit of 50% of tha above estimate 15 payable befors commtacessnt of the work, Payment for this may be made

im cash, crodit card or

chegut, Yew must also agree to pay fell amount for renewal of the windscreda in tho ovent of fmadvertent breakage in the cowrse of remewing the rubber seal er other repair requirisg

the reseval of the windecraen.
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Survevor : Rasul

@@ ‘ Exceptional Journeys Company : LKK

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

VEHICLE NO : SLJ6452U
MODEL : CIT/C4 1.2 PURETECH 130 S&S EAT6 L2
WIP : 13155
Email :
Material : § 3,134.00
Labour : § 4,140.00
Sub-Total R 7,274.00
Less Excess 5 .
Total $ 7,274.00
GST 7% 5 8 509.18
Grand Total $ 7,783.18
Finalise By/Date : JoJo dtd 28/05/2018

REVERT BACK WITHIN 7 DAYS,
OTHERWISE WILL PROCEED WITH INVOICING

[ ] SURVEYOR'S REPORT REQUIRED

REPAIR TOOK 6 WORKINGDAYS + 2 Days ( | ) Weekends
# Days | ) Public Holiday

TOTAL DAYS REPAIR TOOK 8

TP Claim  UOI - SLP9415
Claim GIA/LTAfee _$  2.00

[ ] ClaimLoss [__Juse [ |Rental

[ ] Claim Medical Fee / Others

[ ] Third Party Report



CYCLE & CARRIAGE

PRO-FORMA INVOICE

€9

CYCLE & CARRIAGE FRANCE PTE. LIMITED

PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609330 Tel: (85) 6568 4501 Fax: (65) 6565 1240

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

2

CITROEN

Company Rag Mo, JC0B0S5ITM
G5T Reg Mo, MA-ZEDD 111X

Invaica Name & Address

COwner Name & Vehicle Info

MR KWONG TIAN C1 JOMATHAN Cust No/Name

/MR KWOMG TIAN C1 JONATHAN

Reg No/Reg Date SLJBASEU J 20/12/2016
1A KWONG AVE Date In/Mileage 31/01/2018/ 14311
SENNETT ESTATE .
SINGAPORE 348872 Chassis/Package YF7HCHNY TGY 505742 JCCS5
Engine No 10XT190246226
Contact No Mobile: 914719499 MakeModel CIT/C4 1.2 PURETECH 130 3&5 EAT6 LZ
Colour/Trim PYM ROUGE RUBI / Z8F CAT RAYADDS M1
Account No Terms Date/Timea Printed CSE Operator WIP Mo
CSMO00TI Cash 28/05/2018/ 13:21 TLA BBl / Jojo Cheng 13155 -
Description of Goods [ Services Oty Unit Price  Disc Amount
M SUNDRY = 240,00
SUPPLY ANT1 CORROSION FOR AFFECTED PORTIONS
M SUNDRY 160 .00
SUPPLY BODY SEALANT FOR AFFECTED PORTIONS
M SUMDRY - £0.00
SUMDRIES
A 54900099 ~ 50.00
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
& 10028901 ~300.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
USTHNG HI-SCAN PRO TEST ™
E PNTEB0O0 £ -500.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL BOTH LMW DOOR TRIMS, MECHANISM AND ELECTROMICS
E PNTBEOOO =1500.00
RENEW BOTH LH DOORS, REPAIR SIDE SILL PANEL, LH 'B' PILLAR AND REALIGM
TO THE SAME
E PNT98000 - 1260.00
RESPRAY BOTH LH DOORS, LH 'B PILLAR, LH SIDE SILL PANEL
X FRONT DODR LM 1.00 1104.00 0.00 ~1104.00
% SEALING PANEL LH 1.00 112.00 0.00 ~112.00
X DDOR FIXINGS 1.00 203.00 Q.00 ~203.00
X FREAR DOOR LH 1.00 1064.00 0.00 - 1064 .00
%X SEALIMNG SHEET LH 1.00 121.00 0,00 o 121.00
¥ REAR DOOR SEAL LH 1.00 87.00 0.00 ~87.00
X WINDOW OQUTSIDE LH 1.00 181.00 0.00 -=181.00
% WINDOW QUTSIDE LH 1.00 173.00 D.00 ~173.00
X HREAR DOOR SEAL LH 1.00 B7.00 0.00 ~B7.00
% PRESS LABEL —=afp 1.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 U
“Gugrontee your warranty, mointoin with Cycle & Corrioge.”
Parts 3,134.00 Nett 7,274.00
Labour 3,720.00
Stantari Wea 0.00 7% GST on 7274.00 509,18
Specialist Job 0.00
Diagnostics Jab 0.00 Total Payable 7,783.18
Sundry/Others 420.00
Tetal{w/o GST) 7,274.00
Thin iy sal én efficial taw fsweice. Thit 45 & cosputer gerersled docimsnt. noosigeature 3 rEquired.
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|
@@ I Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

SUPPLEMENTARY
INSURANCE CO : UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LIMITED
REGISTRATION NO : SLJ6452U
SN Description Oty Unit Price Disc% Amount
PARTS /
| PRESS LABEL 1.00 2.00 (.00 Z.UI}W
Total Parts 2.00
7% GST .14
Grand Total 214
Thank You,

Yours faithfully
CYCLE & CARRIAGE FRANCE PTE LTD
lolo Cheng

Customer Service
Tel : +65 6568 4554
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I V'l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
B e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No; 198607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref 1 CS/UCI18000640/R1gd3n2

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079908 Do, (0e-U0-ea% ” ‘“\lm""mmm

Code: UOI2
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLP 94158 Veh. Inspected SLJ 64521
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M11D02871801 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY LEW Assign Date 11/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model CITROENC41.2 c.C 1199
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reqg. 2016
Chassis No. VETNCHNYTGY505742 Colour RED
Odometer 13432 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE WN/S BODY,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/01/2018 [Inspection Date 12/01/2018
Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
209 PANDAN GARDENS SINGAPORE 608338
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHIGLE NO. SLJ 6452V

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607 198R 5T Req. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Page No.1 of 1

Estimate QOur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksh ﬂi-ﬁ;} {sj}
REP EN
1|FRONT DOOR LH (SN) BENT 1,104.00 1.104.00
1|SEALING PANEL LH (SN} MECESSARY 112.00 112.00
1|DOOR FIXINGS (SN) MECESSARY 203.00 203.00
1|REAR DOOR LH (SN) BENT 1,064.00 1,064.00
1|SEALING SHEET LH (SN) NECESSARY 121.00 121.00
1|REAR DOOR SEAL LH (SN) MECESSARY 87.00 87.00
1|DOOR HINGE LH SUP-AR (SN) SERVICEABLE 120.00 -
1|DOOR HINGE LH INF (SN} SERVICEABLE 80.00 -
1{WINDOW OUTSIDE LH (SN) NECESSARY 181.00 181.00
1|WINDOW QUTSIDE LH (SN) NECESSARY 173.00 173.00
1|REAR DOCR SEAL LH (SN) MECESSARY 87.00 a7.00
1|SUNDRIES (SN MECESSARY 40.00 20.00
1|PRESS LABEL (ADDITIONAL)(SN) MECESSARY 2.00 2.00
3,384.00 3,154.00
LABOUR
SUPPLY ANTI CORROSION FOR AFFECTED PORTIONS. 240.00 240.00
SUPPLY BODY SEALANT FOR AFFECTED PORTIONS. 160.00 160.00
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. 100.00 60.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN 300.00 300.00
PRO TEST USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST.
REMOWVE AND INSTALL BOTH LH DOOR 1,200.00 600.00
TRIMS MECHANISM AND ELECTRONICS.
RENEW BOTH LH DOORS, REPAIR SIDE SILL PANELLH 3,000.00 1,500.00
"B" PILLAR AND REALIGN TO THE SAME.
RESPRAY BOTH LH DOORS,LH "B" PILLAR,LH SIDE SILL 2,100.00 1,260.00
PAMNEL.
7,100.00 4,120.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,484.00 7,274.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS

I

| 7,274.00|

Report Ref No. CS/UOI118000640/R1qd3n2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




